Re: VISTA CAY - 9/25/2022 Kennedy, Athena TOUR ONLY URGENT CHECK IN TODAY

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 04/10/2022 07:57

Hello,

This guest was NQ. She didn't have a CC.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 2:36:42 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: VISTA CAY - 9/25/2022 Kennedy, Athena TOUR ONLY URGENT CHECK IN TODAY

Hello,

Tour booked.

Tour ID: 241446

Tour date: 09/25 @ 11am

Vista Cay Resort.

Vista Cay Resort by Millenium
Welcome Center Suite 115

9650 Universal Blvd
Orlando FL 32819

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330



